MINUTES
TOWN OF SEXSMITH
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
TUESDAY MARCH 17, 2020

.....................................................

Mayor Potter called this Regular Council meeting of Town Council to order at
6:03 p.m. in the Council Chambers in the Town of Sexsmith.

COUNCIL PRESENT Kate Potter Mayor
Isak Skjaveland Councillor
Ken Hildebrand Councillor
Dennis Stredulinsky Councillor
Clint Froehlick Councillor
Jonathan Siggelkow Councillor
COUNCIL ABSENT  Bruce Black Deputy Mayor
STAFF PRESENT Rachel Wueschner Chief Administrative Officer

The potential for calling a local state of emergency was discussed.

ADJOURNMENT RESOLUTION NO. 135-03-20
Moved by Councillor Froehlick to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 p.m.
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Kate Potter, Mayor Rachel Wueschner, Town Administrator
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From: Rachel Wueschner
Sent: March 17, 2020 5:24 PM
To: Bruce Black; Jonathan Siggelkow; Clint Froehlick; Dennis Stredulinsky; Kate Potter
(mayorpotter@sexsmith.ca); Kenneth Hildebrand; Isak Skjaveland
Subject: Emergency Special Meeting- Declare State of Local Emergency

Good afternoon,

Please attend Council Chambers this evening at 6pm to discuss the potential for calling a local state of emergency at
6pm.

We will need 2/3 of Council to attend to be able to proceed with the meeting. 2/3 of a Council of 7 is 5 members of
Council.

Rachel Wueschner, CLGM
Chief Administrative Officer
Town of Sexsmith

Office: 780-568-3681
Direct Line: 780-568-7246
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